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November 13, L992

Sam Boyle, Chief of Bureau
Associated Press
5O Rockefel ler Center
New York,  New York 10020

Dear Mr.  Boyle:

This confirms your astonishing behavior toward me when f called
you approximately half an hour ago to ascertain whether we would
be receiving the information reguested in our October 3Oth
Iet ter - fax.

Your reply was that you hrere not planning to respond to our
request. when r inguired as to the name of your superior--which
r repeated twice--you breeziry stated , i trs bLen good speaking to
youtt and hung up.

Very truly yours,

da4t^ €S=ns.s62r\r.
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Ninth Judicial Cornmittee
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